FOIAPA REQUEST
CaseNo:. ZIY-0O300

FOIA Resource Date Rec'd. b % / -

~ Opecaist SomOneSh

From: Pascale Hapi <phapi@softconl.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 12:03 PM Ralated Case:
To: FOIA Resource

Subject: FOIA Request: NRC-DR-33-10-323

Soft Con Enterprises Inc.
6505 Belcrest Rd.
Hyattsville, MD 20782
June 19, 2014

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FOIA/Privacy Officer

Mailstop: T-5 FO9

Washington, DC 20555-0001Dear FOIA Officer:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act.

[ request that a copy of the following documents [or documents containing the following information] be
provided to me:

The statement of work and the winning proposal of contract no: NRC-DR-33-10-323 ; Description of work:
IV&V- Enhancing I'T/IM Service Management and Delivery, IV&V Task Order For The Computer Security
Office.; Vendor’s name: Portfolio Management Consulting Limited Liability Company; Duns number: 146130286,
Date signed: 12/15/2011; PIID: NRCT002

In order to help to determine my status to assess fees, you should know that I am affiliated with a private
corporation and seeking information for use in the company's business.

The maximum dollar amount I am willing to pay for this request is $25.00. Please notify me if the fees will
exceed $25.00.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,
(@

Pascale Hapi

Soft-Con Enterprises, Inc.
Corporate Headquarters

6505 Belcrest Road Suite 120
Hyattsville, MD 20782

http:// www.softconl.com
Phone 301-429-0075




Fax 301-429-0036

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-
mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. Soft-Con Enterprises, Incorporated,
6505 Belcrest Road, Suite 120, Hyattsville, Maryland 20782, www.soficonl.com.




